

Saddleworth District Community Association. Inc. Saddleworth Peak Body PO Box 100, Saddleworth SA 5413

Minutes from the Meeting

June 4th 2019 7.30 PM CFS Meeting Room

Welcome: Chairperson: Adrian Nourse

Present: A. Nourse: K. Klem: D. Gibbs: B. Coupar: D. Williams: P & R Richardson: S. Selth. S. Davidson: D.

Miller.

Apologies: Pastor Leon. P. Stanton Noble: A. & J. Wurst: J. Williams: D. Newhouse:

Minutes from previous meeting, accepted as presented. Mvd S. Selth Sec S. Davidson. Crd.

No Bus Arising all contained in General Business

Finance Reports: Mvd. R. Richardson: Sec: D. Miller:

That Finance reports be accepted as presented and reconciled, individual reports given to each subcommittee:

Profit and Loss reports for Op Shop and Rec Ground were presented.

BAS statement are being done and sent in. Refunds due: \$2613 for period July 15 to March 16.

Garage sale proceeds \$242-00

Correspondence:

RSL Block lease agreement: to be signed, when we receive the final copy.

Tax Dept. Bas Statements back to July 2015

Notification from Tax Office re registration for GST.

TOWN BLOCK REDEVELOPMENT:

• Earth Works:

Shaun Noble has completed the levelling of the block, and has put the pad down for the shelter shed, and has left crusher sand for pavers on the block.

- Water Supply Hart Plumbing are going to start on the water lines this week.
- Shelter Shed has been ordered from IKC and the paving is ordered through Mid North Landscaping.
- Pinks fencing will do the boundary fence between Farm Supplies property and the RSL and IGA Blocks.
- Lawn and Garden, once the water is done we are able to do the plan to scale for the garden and Hart Plumbing will order the pop up sprinkler system and install. After this is done the lawn can be ordered and we will need a busy bee to lay the lawn as soon as it arrives. Garden plants will be chosen once the lawn is in and the watering system.
- Horse and Dog Sculptures. These have been ordered and deposit paid from Ty Manning, and should be ready by end of July school holidays.
- Garden Seats from CWA has been ordered
- Trees: to look into the type of trees, and may be have a feature tree in the main lawn area.
- Ask Council for garden seat to go under the trees maybe one of the recycled material ones or a bench seat around the tree.

Reports:

• Op Shop:

Going well had a good day on Market day.

Rec Ground:

Gym is open in the pavilion now they had an open day, which was successful. Cabin being used often. Caravan park being supported well. No permanents. Solar is a need to alleviate the very high AGL accounts.

- Winkler Park. No report.
- Institute

Still going ok. Salt damp work still to be done inside the institute.

• Garden Group:

NO report but Ron pruned the grape vine in the street recently.

Historical Society

Going through motions of preparing for the auction of the old school. — Team visit to the Tanunda museum — lot of the same stuff — better looked after — still acquiring things. Old work bench — maybe from the old school. Auction possibly the end of July.

• Hub – No report.

General Business:

Cemetery Shelter Shed has also been ordered, and a spot has been marked out for that, it will go behind the ashes plot.

Not suitable to put at the top of the drive way. Good view from the chosen spot. Tidy up the trees at the back.

Do we put new trees up the driveway? Maybe Pear Capitol trees.

Council to do the pad for the shelter shed hopefully. We will look into the paving of the shelter shed when it is erected.

Town Walk:

Signs are detreating, and may need to look into replacing them. David Gibbs spoke about the signs in North Adelaide that are about the size of a football, Blue with 4-5 lines of text metal. Cost around \$170 each from – Victoria. We will look into the replacement of plaques over the next few months, and possibly apply for a grant to do this.

The Walk Pamphlet, was printed without the numbers on the map in reference to the walk, so Rosie has phoned the printers, and they are looking into the most cost effective way of putting numbers on the map. We still have probably 4000 left. Working with Catherine on this job.

Noted: A child on a scooter has been seen entering private properties around the town, keep a watch out.

AGM DATE 23rd July 7.30pm at the Bowling Club with Supper

Invite all local committees to attend and give a brief report on their highlights for the past year.

Invite: Lol Hill & Councillors: Rowan Ramsey our local member: Someone from the Waterloo Wind Farm, as we were grant recipients.

Letter to Council re our **thanks** to Chris Miller for his help.

Next general meeting on 6th August.

Meeting Closed: 8.50 pm